

Hi Dave,

Great news. Thanks very much for this.

Kind regards

Neil

From: David Sugarman <David.Sugarman@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 October 2022 15:44

To: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Cc: Gary Money <gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Civil Engineering works on river bank - Permission needed?

CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Good afternoon, Neil.

I have spoken to four of our marine surveyors and our office's Business Manager, and none believe the MCA would have any sort of involvement in a scheme such as this.

Best regards,

Dave

Dave Sugarman

Business Support Officer
Cardiff Marine Office

+44 (0) 203 90 85222

david.sugarman@mcga.gov.uk



Maritime & Coastguard Agency

Anchor Court
Keen Road
Cardiff
CF24 5JW



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas

www.gov.uk/mca

From: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Sent: 10 October 2022 00:59

To: David Sugarman <David.Sugarman@mcga.gov.uk>

Cc: Gary Money <gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Civil Engineering works on river bank - Permission needed?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Hi Dave,

Did you get a chance to speak to the other surveyors?

Thanks

Neil

NEIL INGRAM Site Manager

E: neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk



T: 01656 667601

W: knightsbrown.co.uk

3 Charnwood Park, Waterton, Bridgend CF31 3PL

From: David Sugarman <David.Sugarman@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 October 2022 15:20

To: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Cc: Gary Money <gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Civil Engineering works on river bank - Permission needed?

CAUTION: External email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do not click links or open attachments.

Hi Neil,

I've spoken to two of the Marine Surveyors in our office, shown them your e-mail and attachments, and neither believe our Agency would have any sort of involvement in a scheme like this.

However, I should be able to speak to two more of our surveyors tomorrow, so I will ask them the question and get back to you once I have done so.

Best regards,

Dave

Dave Sugarman
Business Support Officer
Cardiff Marine Office

+44 (0) 203 90 85222
david.sugarman@mcga.gov.uk



Maritime & Coastguard Agency
Anchor Court
Keen Road
Cardiff
CF24 5JW



Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas
www.gov.uk/mca

From: Neil Ingram <neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk>
Sent: 06 October 2022 15:09
To: David Sugarman <David.Sugarman@mcga.gov.uk>
Cc: Gary Money <gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Civil Engineering works on river bank - Permission needed?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the UK Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Please use the Report Message function to report suspicious messages.

Hi David,

See attached information Re: the job and original email trail below.

Many thanks

Neil

NEIL INGRAM
Site Manager

E: neil.ingram@knightsbrown.co.uk



T: 01656 667601
W: knightsbrown.co.uk
3 Charnwood Park, Waterton, Bridgend CF31 3PL

This e-mail message (which include any files attached to it) is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Knights Brown does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening of this message (and any attachments) will not adversely affect its systems or data. Knights Brown accepts no responsibility in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. Knights Brown Construction Ltd (Company Reg No. 2081940) is registered in England and Wales at 160 Christchurch Road, Ringwood, Hampshire BH24 3AR

From: Neil Ingram
Sent: 04 October 2022 12:47
To: 'seafarers.registry@mcga.gov.uk' <seafarers.registry@mcga.gov.uk>
Cc: Gary Money <gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Civil Engineering works on river bank - Permission needed?

Good afternoon,

Thankyou for pointing me in the right direction during our discussion earlier.

Please see the below original email I sent on the 14th September which describes why I need to contact yourselves.

As you mentioned on the phone, this might have nothing to do with your department but I have to provide evidence that I've at least contacted you about the scheme to see if you have any concerns or recommendations.

If you could reply back to me that you either do or do not I would be very grateful.

Many thanks

Neil Ingram

From: Neil Ingram
Sent: 14 September 2022 13:02
To: infoline@mcga.gov.uk
Cc: Gary Money <gary.money@knightsbrown.co.uk>
Subject: Civil Engineering works on river bank - Permission needed?

Good afternoon,

I'm in the process of setting up a scheme in Cardiff. Specifically on a site located at 599 Newport Road, Cardiff. The scheme involves rock anchoring new bolts into bedrock on the landward side of a sheet pile wall to stabilise the sheet piles. The sheet pile wall divides the River Rhymney with a landward area to be developed for housing. I was wondering if I need any permissions or licences from yourselves?

I am applying to the NRW for a Marine Licence which is only needed as I will have a scaffold situated above the seaward side of the sheet pile wall and it is their application process which asks for evidence of any correspondence with yourselves.

Ive attached a couple of plans of the site and the main Method Statement just in case you need it.

Please could you let me know if I need any kind of licence or permission from yourselves for this scheme.

Many thanks

Neil